Ogden City Corporation

Request for Proposal

Operations Fleet Vehicle Software and Equipment

Q&A

1. Are you looking to replace your current camera system? Or are you looking for an
active integration with your current system?

a. Correct, this purchase would be a replacement since we are not looking to
integrate with Digital Ally.
b. We are replacing 10 cameras on 10 garbage trucks.
2. How many plows are in your total fleet? Do the listed dump trucks, tweeners, and
F-250s the entire snow fleet?
a. This software will be used year-round.
b. We will be tracking garbage trucks and sweepers as well.
c. 10 garbage trucks, 3 sweepers, and 24 other vehicles used for plowing. 37
total. At times, new vehicles are added to our fleet.
d. If possible, can a separate quote be given just in case a vehicle is missed
or a new vehicle is added? A cost per vehicle.

3. Is this RFP specific to just having the data from Geotab devices displayed together
in a portal along with cameras? Or is the city also interested in additional
functionality related to the operation of SW, SP, SS operation along the lines of
turn by turn, logging exceptions in the field, and driver facing functions like these?

a. Our vehicles do not use Geotab. | believe other city vehicles do, but we do
not. We just want to make sure they can integrate with Geotab in case this

is how we go in the future.



